

RESUME FOR MR. MICHAEL NIYITEGEKA

First Names: Mr. Michael Niyitegeka
Years with Firm: 4 years with ICT Consults Ltd
Name of Firm: ICT Consults (www.ict.co.ug)
Profession: Policy, Infrastructure and Networking Consultant
D.O.B: 05.05.1976
Nationality: Ugandan
Years with Firm: Since its inception in 2001 (4 years)

Key qualifications / Fields of Expertise

Michael Niyitegeka holds a B.A (Arts) Major in Organisational Studies., MBA. He is a growing lecturer, researcher, distinguished administrator, and manager and his field of expertise include project planning and Management on the side of projects, people management and activity coordination within projects. On the side of academics, he lectures courses in Information Technology (Organisational Issues in Information Technology), Information Systems and ICT Policy and Regulations. He has supervised students at Undergraduate and Postgraduate Diploma level in Development Studies and Information Systems.. As a consultant, he has expertise in developing Business Plans, Organisational Strategic Plans, Monitoring and Evaluation Studies, skills development in people management. My position as Examination and Programmes Coordinator of the Faculty of Computing and Information Technology, Makerere University he has accumulated experience in staff-student management with a capacity of about 5,000 students and 300 members of staff. As liaison between and faculty management and students positions him at the center of activities in the faculty. He has presented papers in different fora in areas of Investment Finance, Gender issues in Organisations, Corporate Governance among others. He is currently working on his PhD proposal in the area of Using ICT's for wealth creation/Human development.

Summary of work experience

Michael Niyitegeka has served as Research Coordinator in the Faculty of Computing & IT before moving on to becoming the coordinator of Faculty of Examinations and academic programmes in the Faculty. He has had a stint in the Private Sector and has worked in different capacities ranging from Area Branch Manager to Area Financial Controller. As Consultant Michael has been part of a team that undertook to restructure the Ministry of Gender and Social Development, Evaluation Studies for an NGO in Gulu and developed two business plans (i.e. Management Forum Programme funded by the British Council Uganda and the Faculty of Arts). He is part of the part of the pioneer group of the Leadership group working with British Council in 19 African Countries. He sits on a the management committee of the Faculty and has served as a member of the Management Forum-Uganda Steering Committee a program funded by the British Council. He works with ICT consults as a trainer in ICT management and usage.

Regional expertise

Michael Niyitegeka has a background in Business & Management and ICT Training; Business related Research; Management Advisory Services; Strategic Planning and Management and has undertaken consultancies in the same areas locally.

Languages

English: speaking- excellent; reading- excellent; writing- excellent.

Educational record

- MBA (Information Systems)-Coursework & Research, ESAMI/MsM 2005
- B.A.A (Major: Organisational Studies), Makerere University, Uganda 2000

Employment record

Examination and Programmes Coordinator, Faculty of Computing & IT (June 2005-todate), Assistant Lecturer (March 2005-todate), Research Coordinator (Jan 2005-June 2005), Assistant Coordinator & Part-time Lecturer, Organisational Studies, Faculty of Arts (March 2001-Dec 2004), Area Manager- Inter-Trade Services Ltd (June 1999-Jan 2001), Area Financial Controller Quality Commodities Ltd-Subsidiary of Inter-Trade Services (June 1998-June 1999), Stores Assistant- Inter-Trade Services (June 1997-May 1998).

Certification:

I, the undersigned, certify that to the best of my knowledge and belief, these data correctly describe my qualifications, my experience, and me.